THIS IS THE OFFICIAL NOTICE OF MONTHLY BUSINESS MEETINGS FOR ORVW. We will have short, monthly business meetings at each rally.

The next meeting will be held during the rally at River's Edge RV Resort in Brookings, Oregon.

ORVW Meeting Minutes North Lake RV Resort & Marina RV Resort, Lakeside, OR September 14, 2019

The meeting was called to order by ORVW President, Patricia Rozee, at 10:00 am.

Members present: Mary Fries, Paulette Beliveau, Patti Knight, Deb Johnson, Marty Vielma, Patricia Rozee, MarJo Sankey, Lynne Hansen, Mossy Turtle, Gail Taylor, Marybeth Howell, Ronnette Baker, Sharon Heinz, Dakota Mitchell, Sosi Frias, Diane Card, Karen Cooper, Kathy Johnson, Joan Lease, Michelle Pelkey, Pam Bryne, Beckey Beckey, Doris Westoby, June Willoughby, Jeanette Haller, Nancy Linville, Karin Baitis

Officer Reports:

President- Patricia

Patricia welcomed everyone for coming to the rally and thanked June, Michelle, and Paulette for hosting this rally. She also thanked Charlotte and Doris for being such good greeters.

New members/guests introduced themselves...

- Andrea...writer of children's books (new member)
- Dakota...painter (new member)
- Mossy...played the part of Pluto at Walt Disney World (guest)
- Sosi...out rving and meeting people (guest)
- Marybeth...has had lots of interesting jobs (guest)
- Pam...painter and New Yorker (quest)

Patricia encouraged members to vote online (you can also vote at the national convention) for the national board positions. And speaking of the RVW National Convention (October 31-November 10), there are 130 registered and 14 vendors. The driving school still has openings, if you are interested.

Vice President- Michelle

No report.

Secretary- Jeanette

Jeanette reported on the two annual reports she must complete as the ORVW secretary. The reports run from September 2018-September 2019. It is completed online.

- 1. Chapter Yearly Leadership Roster: list of ORVW officers and their contact information.
- 2. Chapter Yearly Activity Summary Submission: list of our rally site locations and number of attendees; source of funds and expenditures; types of activities we participated in (the list is too long to list here!).

Treasurer- June

June reviewed the 2019 budget report through 8/31/19. She also went over the proposed 2020 budget. Thanks to the rollover from the previous year, along with dues and donations, the ORVW balance is healthy.

Patti and Charlotte reviewed the financial report, which June will submit to National in January 2020.

June brought the BNT catalogue for members to order ORVW labeled clothing and other items.

Membership- Sandy

Though Sandy was not in attendance, it was reported that National commended her for recruiting 44 new members to RVW! She has recruited 36 new members to ORVW this year and 4 new members to ORVW in August alone! Congratulations and thank you, Sandy!!!

2019 Site committee- Barb

Barb was not in attendance, therefore, no report.

We did have a discussion regarding 2020 rallies sign-up dates. Currently, only a draft version of the 2020 rally sites has been distributed. PLEASE WAIT UNTIL AFTER JANUARY 2020 TO CALL PARKS TO MAKE RESERVATIONS. Evidently, it has been confusing for parks when we call so early. Sites are being held for us at each location. Everyone will get in. Just be patient and wait until next year to make your reservation. It is costly for the parks and us to reserve early and then end up cancelling.

The new owner of Lakeside RV gave a brief talk and told us to please wait until August 15, 2020 to make your reservation for the September 2020 rally. Jeanette will keep you posted on this.

Event Host Mentor- Tully

Tully was not in attendance, therefore, no report.

Website/Sunshine- Paulette

Paulette asked for members to let her know when you or a fellow member is sick. She likes to send a cheery little note to those in need.

Old Business:

An election was held for the position of ORVW vice president and secretary. Between the email ballots (18) and the meeting (24), there was a unanimous vote for Michelle (vice president) and Jeanette (secretary).

New Business:

We discussed RV tips. There was a lot of discussion and helpful hints regarding propane.

Meeting was adjourned at 11:25 am.

Respectfully, Jeanette Haller